Collier County
/\/—M
Administrative Services Department

Procurement Services Division

77120

David A. Tormoehlen, General Manager

Layne Christensen Company

5061 Luckett Road

Fort Myers, Florida 33905

Email: dave.tormoehlen@gcinc.com marybeth.rios@gcinc.com

RE: Contract Renewal for # 15-6469 "Well Testing, Drilling and Maintenance"
Dear Mr. Tormoehlen:

Collier County would like to renew the above contract under the same terms and conditions for
an additional one (1) year period in accordance with the renewal clause in the contract.

If you are agreeable please indicate your intentions by providing the information requested below
and executing the acceptance section:

v/ | am agreeable to renewing the above referenced contract under the
same terms, conditions, and pricing as the existing contract.

I am not agreeable to the renewal of this contract.

By executing the section below, this contract will be in effect from 11/14/20 until 11/13/21.

g\cceptance of Contract Renewal

Company Name Lavné Christensen Company
N

Company hdaa " hans \p

Signature sIFIIE

Print Name JBmes Bruneio, JI, - Area Manager
\
L |

Signature Date  V_July 21, 2020

Procurement Services Division + 3295 Tamiami Trail East - Naples. Flonda 341124901 - www colliergov net/procurementservices
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RE: Contract Renewal for # 15-6469 "Well Testing, Drilling and Maintenance™

‘ Updated Contact Information
(Only if addressee information on the first page is incorrect)

' Contact Name James Bruneio
| | -
| Telephone | Office - 239-275-1029

Number Cell - 530-312-4315

FAX Number 239-275-1025

Email Address jim.bruneio@gcinc.com : marybeth.rios@gcinc.com

Collier County Procurement Services is pleased to announce, it has partnered with BidSync to
provide Free web-based Bidding services to its vendors, suppliers and contractors.

We are now “live on the new bidding platform. Register today at www.bidsync.com.

For Registration Assistance, please contact BidSync customer service at

800-990-9339 Or email: support@bidsync.com.

Please return this letter to the Procurement Services Division with your response no later than
7/20/20. You may email your response to email Renewals@colliercountyfl.aov . If you have any
gquestions you may contact me at 239-252-8407.

Respectfully,
Digitally signed by
H Zi S
ZimmermanSue .. 55007 o7 os.ae:13
-04'00
Sue Zimmerman, CPM
Contract Manager — Procurement Services Division

C: Pam Libby, PUD: Water



